
Elderly Health Care Voucher 
Greater Bay Area Pilot Scheme

For suspected breach of conditions of Elderly 

Health Care Voucher Scheme by medical 

institutions participating in the Elderly Health Care 

Voucher Greater Bay Area Pilot Scheme, you may 

provide relevant information and details to the 

Health Care Voucher Division of the Department of 

Health through the following channels - 

 By Phone：（852）2838 2311

 By Email：hcvd@dh.gov.hk

 By Fax：（852）3582 4115

 By Post：Suites 901-904, 9/F, AXA Tower, Landmark 

East, 100 How Ming Street, Kwun Tong, Hong Kong

Complaint and Report Channels of 

Medical Institutions in Guangdong Province:

Phone number 

for Complaint 

and Report

Website for Complaint 
and Report/
Email Address

Province / Municipality

Guangdong Province

(Health Commission of Guangdong 

Province)

(86) 020 - 12345 http://wsjkw.gd.gov.cn

Guangzhou

(Guangzhou Municipal Health Commission)
(86) 020 - 12345

https://wjw.gz.gov.cn /

wjtx@gz.gov.cn

Zhongshan

(Zhongshan Municipal Health Bureau)
(86) 0760 - 12345 http://wjj.zs.gov.cn

Shenzhen

(Shenzhen Municipal Health Commission)
(86) 0755 - 12345

http://wjw.sz.gov.cn /

swjwxf@wjw.sz.gov.cn

Dongguan

(Dongguan Municipal Health Bureau)

(86) 0769 – 

23281111,

(86) 0769 - 12345

http://dghb.dg.gov.cn
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